

COSBY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr Les Phillimore 76 Springwell Lane

Whetstone Leicester LE8 6LT

Telephone: 07802 303936 clerk@cosbyparishcouncil.org.uk

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the **December** meeting of the Cosby Parish Council will be held at the Cosby Community Church Rooms, Croft Road, Cosby on **Thursday 19**th **December 2019 at 7.30pm**, for the transaction of business set out in the agenda below and Members are summoned to attend.

Dated this 9th day of December 2019

Clerk to the Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Chairman's welcome
- 3. To receive disclosures of members' interests (i.e. the existence and the nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda)
- 4. To receive and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 21st November 2019
- 5. To receive and approve the financial reports for the month ending 30th November 2019, including income and expenditure, budget year to date, balance sheet and to sign the bank reconciliation for the same period.
- 6. To award the Garner Cup
- 7. To receive any correspondence
 - a) Letter St Michael and All Angels Church
 - b) NALC consultation: Strengthening police powers to tackle unauthorised encampments
 - c) Gridlock on Croft Road / Chaos of Main Street
 - d) Blaby District Council November Newsletter
 - e) Blaby District Council Review of Planning Enforcement Policy (Consultation)
 - f) Local Electricity Bill
 - g) Leicestershire County Council Procedure and costs for investigating one-way system
- 8. To receive written reports / verbal reports from Working Groups

- 9. To consider and approve any requests for Memorials
 - a) Tabled: Catherine Mary Heard
- 10. To receive and consider any Planning Applications received and the outcomes of any previous Planning Applications
 - a) Ref: No: 19/1098/HH First floor side extension, part garage conversion and alterations to existing roof. 8 Walnut Leys Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1TY (PERMITTED)
 - b) Ref. No: 19/1456/HHPD The erection of a single story rear extension which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original dwelling house by 4.52 meters, for which the maximum height would be 3.75metres and for which the height to eaves would be 2.47 meters - Rose Cottage 47 Croft Road Cosby Leicester Leicestershire LE9 1SF (AWAITING DECISION)
 - c) 19/1584/HH Single storey rear extension Location: 16 Church Farm Close Cosby Leicester Leicestershire (AWAITING DECISION)
 - d) Ref. No: 19/1564/HH Alteration to planning approval 19/0476/HH for single storey side & rear extension (including demolition of existing garage) to add render to external walls, along with additional roof light to studio space. 20 The Banks Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1TX (AWAITING DECISION)
 - e) Ref. No: 19/1534/HH Single storey rear extension The Hive Farm Shuttleworth Lane Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1RF (AWAITING DECISION)
 - f) Ref. No: 19/1496/HH Single storey front extension. 38 Park Road Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1RL (AWAITING DECISION)
- 11. Public Participation a) Public Speaking Protocol Requests received by the protocol deadline to be reported by the Clerk to the Parish Council with detail of the agenda item to which they relate.
 b) The meeting will be suspended to allow members of the public to make representation about items that are not on the agenda. All requests must be made to the Clerk prior to the meeting.
- 12. To receive the Clerk's General Report and Updates
- 13. To receive any updates on Village Projects
- 14. To receive any reports from County / District Councillors
- 15. To receive and consider reports from Representatives attending outside meetings or training
- 16. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 16th January 2020.